MINUTES
CRISP COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING
November 19 2024

The Crisp County Zoning Board of Appeals met at a regular meeting on the 19" day of November 2024
at 9:00 a.m. in the Crisp County Government Center. The following members were present: Dale Mitchell,
I.C. Clark, Lucky Taylor, Wendy Peavy, and Ken Partain.
Visitors present: Randy & Lynn Brown, Richard Williams
Vice Chairman Dale Mitchell called the meeting to order.

MINUTES
Chairman Dale Mitchell asked for a motion on the October 15th™ 2024 meeting. JC Clark reported that
he seen two mistakes in the minutes. One mistake lists Chairman Dale Mitchell as Vice Chairman and a
second mistake listing a golf cart as a gold cart. Dunnavant told the board he would make those corrections
with a strike out. Clark stated that with that being said he moved to make the motion to approve the
October 15% 2024 minutes and it was seconded by Lucky Taylor.

VOTE: Carried unanimously.

Chairman Mitchell opened the Public Hearing and read aloud the criteria in which the board handles
requests.

PUBLIC HEARING

A request from Randy & Lynn Brown, for a setback variance on the east side of her property within 5’
of the property line and to place an accessory structure in front of her residence at 370 S Cedar Creek
Rd, Cordele, Ga.

MEETING

Mrs. Brown was present and spoke on behalf of the request. Brown stated that she needed a storage
building and her building would be built similar to the picture included in the hearing packet. Brown
stated the building would have a two-foot stoop to cover the front door. It will be stick built with footers
and constructed of the same material and novelty siding as her house and painted in the same manner to
match her home, It will also have a tin roof to match her house. She said that she is using this for storage
for her estate sale business. Brown stated that it would be placed on the east side of her property line
which is some what diagonal. She said it would be a 12x14 building, it will have electricity and no heating
or air. It is for storage only. Brown said the southeast corner, because of the way her property lines run;
they would like to put it within 5 feet of the property line. It may not be that close; it may be roughly 8
feet, Mitchell asked if this is her side property line? Brown said correct, the east side of the property.
Richard Williams (west side next door neighbor) spoke up and said it is the west side of my property.
Brown reiterated that the building would be on footers, not a poured foundation in the event that she



Page 2
ZBOA Minutes
November 19th 2024

needed to move it. It will be a free-standing standalone building that is not connected to her residence.
Taylor asked if she was trying to keep it close to her home and not across the road on the rest of her
property. Brown replied “yes”. When we drive up in our drive way it would be accessible for her trailer.
Randy Brown spoke up and said “she’s not talking about furniture, it’s just office supplies.” Taylor asked
if it was going to be 5 feet or 8 feet from the property line, which is going be the one that you ask of this
board. Brown stated the reason she is uncertain is because the building will be placed toward the end of
her house and they are trying to line up the roof line of the building with the roof line of her home. She
wants the building to be proportionate to her home. Taylor responded that it could be bigger than but not
less than. Mitchell stated that she could say a minimum of 5 feet from the line. Brown acknowledged this
and requested a minimum of 5 feet. Richard Williams spoke and said that he had already measured and
he was fine if they went 5 feet. Taylor stated out of the four things Mitchell read he wanted to make sure
that it was not injurious to William’s property or the neighborhood. Taylor asked if they were all in
agreement on that. Williams was fine.

Clark spoke up and said that when he went out to look at the property, he was unable to find it all he saw
was woods. Clarks GPS said he was here but all he saw was woods. Clark stated that from what he looked
at Saturday, he’s with the neighbor, you don’t see anything but woods. Brown stated that they would do
some attractive land scaping around the building, they have talked to Richard about that and once the
landscaping is matured, you want really know the building is there.

Richard Williams, the next-door neighbor, spoke and said that he had talked to the Browns on Monday
and laid out the where the building would go because they did have some concerns with the building being
inside the 15 feet variance. The only thing Williams asked of them and this is the only thing because they
have been friends and neighbors for years and he does not want to get into a war with his friends and
neighbors. Williams discussed how Randy does not want the road paved and other neighbors do but its
not worth going to war with neighbors. He just asks them if they would do this for Dee and himself, as
long as they are alive it would be fine, but if they can have something wrote up that if they absolutely
hated the building being there after new neighbors moved it, at the time of their death could it be an option
for the building to be placed at the 15-foot mark. Taylor stated that unfortunately the board can only give
approval for what is now. The stipulation would be between himself and the Browns. Both parties
understood. Mitchell stated “that’s a new one”. Williams said he just wanted something for the future in
case new neighbors purchased the property and they had some issues.

Taylor remarked that he was looking for the middle of the road. He said that we have had 5 and 8 thrown
out of here. He stated that his compromise is 6 feet. Williams stated that 7 feet would be fine with him.
Brown asked if they were going to come out and measure it because they have an overhang. Brown stated
that it was her understanding that they could landscape up to the property line. Mitchell aske if anybody
had any other questions. Taylor replied “the setback you are looking for is on the south side of the
property? Both Browns replied “the east”. Mrs. Brown said it would be in the southeast corner. Mitchell
asked if there are any other questions pertaining to this hearing. No one replied. Mitchell closed the
public hearing portion of the hearing and went into committee meeting.



Ua>D

Page 3
ZBOA Minutes
November 19th 2024

DISCUSION and VOTE:

There was no discussion. Taylor said that he moved to approve the seven foot off set from the east property
line in the front of the house at 373 S Cedar Creek Rd. Wendy Peavy seconded. Mitchell asked if there
was any further discussion, if not the motion is that we will grant a 7-foot variance for the front east side
property line at 373 S Cedar Creek Rd, Mitchell asked for all those in favor. Mrs. Brown said, I have one
question, if they go eight feet instead of 7 would they be okay. Partain stated yes. 7 feet is the minimum
you can build. Mrs. Brown replied, okay. Mitchell continued and said the motion is on the table. All
those in favor say “I”. All board members replied with “I”". Taylor stated that we will add the words that
it does not diminish the property value according to the Crisp County Code. The motion carried 4-0.

NEW BUSINESS

Dunnavant discussed Iworq’s software that is currently being used in Planning & Zoning. Dunnavant
told the board that he changed from using CityReporter software because the City of Cordele started
using Iworq’s software. Dunnavant stated that he had asked the city to look at CityReporter, he does not
know if they did or did not but he wanted to use the same software as the city more so for the benefit of
the contractors and the people in the community so they would not be dealing with two different
permitting software.

Mitchell stated that he had a question pertaining to the last hearing. He asked what would constitute a
conflict of interest for them with hearings. Dunnavant told Mitchell that he would have a better answer
for them at the next meeting but he felt that if it was a familial connection or a monetary gain, they
would have to recuse themselves. They could recuse themselves for any other reasons.

Taylor wanted to bring up that the directions the Chairman reads at the beginning of the meeting, he
believes it is time that we add as to what their decision has to be based on so that they get it on record at
the beginning of the meeting so if they leave it out with the motion, they have it on record as being
discussed. Partain stated that it was read today as part of the instructions. Mitchell said its just more cya.
Dunnavant asked if her was referring to the findings of fact. Dunnavant said he could do that.
Dunnavant stated he had no further business.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business. Motion to adjourn was called, Clark made the motion to adjourn, Partain

seconded the motion. Meumg was adjourned by ChalrmanW QL\Q/

Dale Mitchell cy Dunnavant
Chairman Plannmg & Zoning




